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Proceedings 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO 

In the Matter of: 
Micah Zappe. : Case No. 13-702-TR-CVF 

Notice of Apparent 
Violation and Intent to 
Assess Forfeiture. 

PROCEEDINGS 

before Mr. James Lynn, Attorney Examiner, at the 

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 180 East Broad 

Street, Room 11-D, Columbus, Ohio, called at 10:00 

a.m. on Friday, July 12, 2013. 

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC. 
222 East Town Street, Second Floor 

Columbus, Ohio 43215-5201 
(614) 224-9481 - (800) 223-9481 

Fax - (614) 224-5724 

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481 



EXHIBIT 

DRiVERA/EHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT I 

Ow n 

hio 
Report Number: OH0779003224 

Inspection Date: 10/12/2012 Certification Date: 

Time Started: 10:14 Time Ended: 11:25 

Inspection Level: H - Walk-Around 

HIVI Inspection Type: No HM Inspection 

PROFESSIONAL RELOCTION METHODS 

9 WOODS EDGE CT 

STAFFORD, VA 22554 

USDOT #: Phone #: 

MC/IVIX#: Fax#: 
State #: 

Driver: 

License #: 
Date of Birth: 

WEST JR, JAMES W 

T67328944 
10/01/1974 

State: VA 

Location: ROADSIDE 

Highway: IR 70 

County: GUERNSEY 

Shipper: KLAHR, SHARRON 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION: 

Unit Type Make Year State License* 

IVlilePost: 

Origin: 

Destination: 

Equipment ID 

173 W 

WOODBRIDGE, VA 

LAKEVIEW, OH 

Unit VIM 

Bill of Lading: NA 

Cargo: HOUSEHOLD GOODS 

GVWR CVSA # CVSA Issued # OOS StkrJ 

1 TR GMC 2006 OK 2HY472 661629 1GDJG31V86190482 12,000 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS: No brake measurements recorded. 

VIOLATIONS 
Vio Code Section Unit OOS Citation* Verify* Crash Violation Description 

391.41A 

395.8K2 

392.9AA1/H 

391.41(a) 

395.8(k)(2) 

392.9a(a)(1) 

D 

D 

1 

N 

Y 

Y 

392.2UCR 392.2 1 N 

* N - Non-OOS or Driver OOS Violation; U - Unknown 

N N No medical certificate on drivers possession 

N N Driver failing to retain previous 7 days records of duty status 

U N Household Goods carrier operating without Operating 
Authority (49 USC 14901(d)(3)) 

N N Failure to pay UCR fee 

HazMat: No HM Transported. Placard: NA Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: I I Alcohol/Controled Substance Check 

I I Conducted by Local Jurisdiction 

I I Size and Weight Enforcement 

I I Traffic Enforcement 

[ I PASA Conducted Inspection 

I j Drug Interdiction Search 

I [ Post Crash Inspection 

I I PBBT Inspection 

Arrests: 

Inspect ion Notes: 

Special Study Fields: 

Special Studyl: 

Special Study2: 

Special StudyS: 

Special Study4: 

Special StudyS: 

Special Study6: 

Special Study7: 

Special StudyS: 

Special Study9: 

Special Studyl 0: 

Locally Defined Fields: 

For-Hire Carrier. Y;Fatalities (Y/N): N;Driver Address: 4345 NORMANDY CT;Driver City: FREDERICKSBURG;Driver State: VA;DriverZip: 
22408;Photos Taken (Y/N): Y;Supplemental Report #: N;Reason Code; OBVI;Paper Report #; N;FMCSA Credentials Verified-Y/N: Y;CDL Verified 
(Y/N): Y;FMCSA OOS Order lssued(Y/N): N;Crash Report #: N 

I hereby declare JAMES W. WEST JR "Out of Service". This driver MAY NOT DRIVE any commercial motor vehicle nor may any carrier permit or require 
this driver to drive any commercial motor vehicle untihOPERATING AUTH AND LOG BOOK 
* Pursuant to authority contained in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 396,9, i hereby declare vehicles with defects followed by an "Y" in the 
"Out of Service" column in the violations discovered section of this report OUT OF SERVICE. No person shall remove the out of service stickers applied to 
these vehicles, or operate such vehicles until the out of service defects have been repaired and the vehicles have been restored to safe operating 
condition. 

Report Prepared By: 

J.P. Jirles 

Badge #: Copy Received By: Page 1 of 2 

0779 WEST JR, JAMES W 

OHO 



DRIVERA/EHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

OTH; Hi 

hio 
Report Number: OH0779003224 

Inspection Date: 10/12/2012 Certification Date: 

Time Started: 10:14 Time Ended: 11:25 

Inspection Level: II - Walk-Around 

HM Inspection Type: No HM Inspection 

PROFESSIONAL RELOCTION METHODS 

9 WOODS EDGE CT 

STAFFORD, VA 22554 

USDOT #: 

MC/MX #: 

State #: 

Phone #: 

Fax#: 

Driver; 

License #; 

Date of Birth: 

WEST JR, JAMES W 

T67328944 

10/01/1974 
State: VA 

All violations of the FHMR and FMCSR or Title 49 of the Ohio Revised Code will be reviewed by the PUCO's Transportation Department to determine 
whether civil forfeitures should be assessed against any responsible parties in accordance with the penalty provisions of Title 49 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
If civil forfeitures are assessed, you will receive a separate notice by mail. These penalties may be assessed to motor carriers, shippers, and/or drivers. 

ATTENTION DRIVER: This report must be sent to the motor carrier whose name appears at the top of this inspection report within 24 hours. If the 
inspection report cannot be delivered within 24 hours the driver must mail or fax the inspection report to the motor carrier. 

ATTENTION MOTOR CARRIER: The motor carrier must examine this report and repair all the vehicle defects/violations noted above -AND- The motor 
carrier must sign the Certification of Repairs below and return the signed form to; Public Utilities Commission of Ohio-TASD; 180 E. Broad St.; Columbus, 
Oh; 43215-3793 -OR- Fax (614) 752-9274 within 15 days of the inspection. If "No Violations Were Discovered" then you do not need to return this report. 
Failure to return this report with the required certification can result in penalties up to $1,000 per day for each day the violation continues, up to a total of 
$10,000. If you have any questions, please contact (614) 466-0429. 

MOTOR CARRIER CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETED REPAIRS: The undersigned certifies that all violations noted on this report have been corrected 
and action taken to assure compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety & Hazardous Materials Regulations insofar as they are applicable to motor 
carriers and drivers. A false certification of repairs is required to be prosecuted with penalties up to $10,000. 

Signature of Carrier Official; X Title: Date: 

Failure to return this report with the required certification can result in penalties up to $1,000 per day for each day the violation continues, up to a total of 
$10,000. 

Signature of Repairer- Facility: Date: 

Report Prepared By: 

J.P. Jirles 

Badge #: Copy Received By: Page 2 of 2 

0779 WEST JR, JAMES W 

OH0779003224 



DRIVERA/EHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

x^^ fU,^^ 
Report Number: OH0779003223 

Inspection Date: 10/12/2012 Certification Date; 

Time Started: 10:30 Time Ended: 11:12 

Inspection Level: H - Walk-Around 

HM Inspection Type: No HM Inspection 

EXHIBIT 

PROFESSIONAL RELOCATION METHODS 

9 WOODSEDGE CT 

STAFFORD, VA 22554 
USDOT #: Phone #: (540)720-2668 

MC/MX #: Fax #: 
State #: 

Driver: 

License #: 

Date of Birth: 

ZAPPE, MICAH P 

A61311450 

05/24/1971 
State: VA 

Location: ROADSIDE 

Highway: IR 70 

County: GUERNSEY 

Shipper: KLAHR, SHARRON 

MilePost: 173 W 

Origin: WOODBRIDGE, VA 

Destination: LAKEVIEW, OH 

Bill of Lading: NA 

Cargo: HOUSEHOLD GOODS 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION: 

Unit Type Make Year State 

1 TR FRHT2013 VA 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS: 

VIOLATIONS : 
Vio Code 

391.41A 

395.8K2 

392.9AA1/H 

392.2UCR 

* N - Non-OOS 0 

HazMat: 

Section 

391.41(a) 

395.8(k)(2) 

License* Equipment ID 

RA3944 648116 

UnitVIN GVWR CVSA# CVSA Issued # OOS Stkr.# 

1FVACWDT2DDBU8823 26,000 

No brake measurements recorded. 

Unit OOS 

D N 

D Y 

392.9a(a)(1) 1 Y 

392.2 1 N 

Driver OOS Violation; U - Unknown 

No HM Transported. 

Citation # Verify* Crash Violation Description 

N N 

N N 

U N 

N N 

No medical certificate on drivers possession 

Driver failing to retain previous 7 days records of duty status 

Household Goods carrier operating without Operating 
Authority (49 USC 14901(d)(3)) 
Failure to pay UCR fee 

Placard: NA Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: I [ Aicohoi/Controled Substance Check 

I I Conducted by Local Jurisdiction 

I I Size and Weight Enforcement 

I I Traffic Enforcement r~| Post Crash Inspection 

I I PASA Conducted Inspection f " ! PBBT Inspection 

[ I Drug Interdiction Search Arrests: 

Inspect ion Notes: 

Special Study Fields: 

Special Studyl: 

Special Study2: 

Special Study3; 

Special Study4: 

Special StudyS: 

Special Study6: 

Special Study7: 

Special StudyS; 

Special Study9: 

Special Studyl 0: 

Locally Defined Fields: 

For-Hire Carrier: Y;Fatalities (Y/N): N;Driver Address; 9 WOODSEDGW CT;Driver City: STAFFORD;Driver State: VA;Driver Zip: 22554;Photos Taken 
(Y/N): Y;Supplemental Report #: N;Reason Code; OBVI;Paper Report #: N;FMCSA Credentials Verified-Y/N; Y;CDL Verified (Y/N): Y;FMCSA OOS 
Order lssued(Y/N): N;Crash Report #: N 

I hereby declare MICAH P. ZAPPE "Out of Service". This driver MAY NOT DRIVE any commercial motor vehicle nor may any carrier permit or require this 
driver to drive any commercial motor vehicle until:OPERATING AUTHORITY & LOG BOOK 
* Pursuant to authority contained in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 396.9, I hereby declare vehicles with defects followed by an "Y" in the 
"Out of Service" column in the violations discovered section of this report OUT OF SERVICE. No person shall remove the out of service stickers applied to 
these vehicles, or operate such vehicles until the out of service defects have been repaired and the vehicles have been restored to safe operating 
condition. 

Report Prepared By; 

J.P. Jirles 

Badge #: 

0779 

Copy Received By; 

ZAPPE, MICAH P 

Page 1 of 2 

OH0779003223 



DRIVERA/EHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Ohio 
Report Number: OH0779003223 

Inspection Date: 10/12/2012 Certification Date: 

Time Started: 10:30 Time Ended: 11:12 

Inspection Level: H - Walk-Around 

HM Inspection Type: No HM Inspection 

ZAPPE, MICAH P 

A61311450 

05/24/1971 
State: VA 

PROFESSIONAL RELOCATION METHODS Driver: 

9 WOODSEDGE CT License #: 

STAFFORD, VA 22554 Date of Birth: 

USDOT #: Phone #: (540)720-2668 

MC/MX #: Fax #: 
State #: 

All violations of the FHMR and FMCSR or Title 49 of the Ohio Revised Code will be reviewed by the PUCO's Transportation Department to determine 
whether civil forfeitures should be assessed against any responsible parties in accordance with the penalty provisions of Title 49 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
If civil forfeitures are assessed, you will receive a separate notice by mail. These penalties may be assessed to motor carriers, shippers, and/or drivers. 

ATTENTION DRIVER: This report must be sent to the motor carrier whose name appears at the top of this inspection report within 24 hours. If the 
inspection report cannot be delivered within 24 hours the driver must mail or fax the Inspection report to the motor carrier. 

ATTENTION MOTOR CARRIER; The motor carrier must examine this report and repair all the vehicle defects/violations noted above -AND- The motor 
carrier must sign the Certification of Repairs below and return the signed form to: Public Utilities Commission of Ohio-TASD; 180 E. Broad St.; Columbus, 
Oh; 43215-3793 -OR- Fax (614) 752-9274 within 15 days of the inspection. If "No Violations Were Discovered" then you do not need to return this report. 
Failure to return this report with the required certification can result in penalties up to $1,000 per day for each day the violation continues, up to a total of 
$10,000. If you have any questions, please contact (614) 466-0429. 

MOTOR CARRIER CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETED REPAIRS: The undersigned certifies that all violations noted on this report have been corrected 
and action taken to assure compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety & Hazardous Materials Regulations insofar as they are applicable to motor 
carriers and drivers. A false certification of repairs is required to be prosecuted with penalties up to $10,000. 

Signature of Carrier Official: X Title: Date: 

Failure to return this report with the required certification can result in penalties up to $1,000 per day for each day the violation continues, up to a total of 
$10,000. 

Signature of Repairer: X Facility; Date: 

Report Prepared By: 

J.P. Jirles 

Badge #: 

0779 

Copy Received By: 

ZAPPE, MICAH P 

Page 2 of 2 

OH0779003223 
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Public Utilities 
Commission 
John R Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Steven D. Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Sfaby 

February 19, 2013 

KR MICAII ZAPPE 

9 WOODS EDGE CT 
STAFFORD, VA 22 554 

RE: HOTICB OF PRELIMIMARY DETERMINATION 
Case No. OH0779003223D 
Officer: CS 

Dear MR ZAPPE: 

On October 12, 2012, a vehicle operated by PROFESSIONAL RELOCATION 
METHODS, and driven by MICAH P ZAPPE, was inspected within the State of Ohio. 
As the result of discovery of the following apparent violations the Staff timely 
notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, O.A.C., that it intended to 
make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the following amount: 

Code 
395.8K2 
391.41A 

Violation 
Driver failing to retain previous 7 days records o 
No medical certificate on drivers possession 

Total Forfeiture Assessed $200.00 

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-10(B), 
O.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full opportunity to present any reasons 
why the violations did not occur as alleged, mitigating circumstances regarding 
the amount of any forfeiture, and any other information relevant to the action 
proposed to be taken by Staff. 

(continued) 

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

{614)466-3016 
www.PUCO.ohio.gov 

.An equal opportuni ty employer and service provider 

http://www.PUCO.ohio.gov


Public Utilities 
Commission 
John R Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Steven D, Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Slaby 

February 19, 2013 
MR MICAH ZAPPE 

OH0779003223D 

PAGE -2 

As a result of the conference. Staff has made a Preliminary Determination 
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against 
MICAH P ZAPPE in the following forfeiture: 

Code 
395.8K2 
391.41A 

Violation 
Driver failing to retain previous 7 days records o 
No medical certificate on drivers possession 

Total Forfeiture Agreed $200.00 

Please include a certified check or money order for the total 
forfeiture Agreed, made payable to "Treasurer State of Ohio," and mail 
to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad St, 4th floor. Cols. OH 43215-3793. 
FOR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURE TO PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FACE OF THE CHECK. 

Please consult the enclosed additional information concerning this Notice 
of Preliminary Determination. 

Milan Orbovich, Director 
Transportation Department 
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

(514)466-3016 
www.PUCO.ohio.gov 

An equal opportunity employer and service provider 

http://www.PUCO.ohio.gov


Public Utilities 
Commission 
John R Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Steven D, Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Slaby 

February 19, 2 013 

MR. MICAH ZAPPE 
PROFESSIONAL RELOCATION METHODS 
9 WOODS EDGE COURT 
STAFFORD, VA 22554 

RE: NOTICE OF PREIiIMINARY DETERMINATION 
Case No. OH0779003223C 
Officer: CS 

Dear MR. ZAPPE: 

On October 12, 2012, a vehicle operated by PROFESSIONAL RELOCATION 
METHODS, and driven by MICAH P ZAPPE, was inspected within the State of Ohio. 
As the result of discovery of the following apparent violations the Staff timely 
notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, O.A.C., that it intended to 
make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the following amount; 

Code Violation 
392.9AA1/H Household Goods carrier operating without Operatin 
392.2UCR Failure to pay UCR fee 

Total Forfeiture Assessed : $1000.00 

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-10(B), 
O.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full opportunity to present any reasons 
why the violations did not occur as alleged, mitigating circumstances regarding 
the amount of any forfeiture, and any other information relevant to the action 
proposed to be taken by Staff. 

(continued) 

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

(614)466-3016 
www.PUCO.ohio.gov 

An equal opportuni ty employer and service provider 

http://www.PUCO.ohio.gov


Public Utilities 
Commission 
John R Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Steven D. Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Slaby 

February 19, 2013 
MR. MICAH ZAPPE 
PROFESSIONAL RELOCATION METHODS 
OH0779003223C 

PAGE -2 

As a result of the conference. Staff has made a Preliminary Determination 
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against 
PROFESSIONAL RELOCATION METHODS in the following forfeiture: 

Code Violation 
392.9AA1/H Household Goods carrier operating without Operatin 
392.2UCR Failure to pay UCR fee 

Total Forfeiture Agreed : $1000.00 

Please include a certified check or money order for the total 
forfeiture Agreed, made payable to "Treasurer State of Ohio," and mail 
to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad St, 4th' floor, Cols. OH 43215-3793. 
FOR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURE TO PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FACE OF THE CHECK. 

Please consult the enclosed additional information concerning this Notice 
of Preliminary Determination. 

Milan Orbovich, Director 
Transportation Department 
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

(614)466-3016 
wv/w.PUCO.ohio.gov 

.An equal opportuni ty employer and service provider 

http://PUCO.ohio.gov


Public Utilities 
Commission 
John R Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Steven D. Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Slaby 

February 19, 2013 

MR. MICAH ZAPPE 

9 WOODS EDGE COURT 
STAFFORD, VA 225 54 

RE: NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION 
Case No. OH0779003224D 
Officer: CS 

Dear MR. ZAPPE: 

On October 12, 2 012, a vehicle operated by PROFESSIONAL RELOCTION 
METHODS, and driven by JAMES W WEST, was inspected within the State of Ohio. As 
the result of discovery of the following apparent violations the Staff timely 
notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, O.A.C., that it intended to 
make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the following amount: 

Code 
395.8K2 
391.41A 

Violation 
Driver failing to retain previous 7 days records o 
No medical certificate on drivers possession 

Total Forfeiture Assessed $200.00 

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-10(B), 
O.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full opportunity to present any reasons 
why the violations did not occur as alleged, mitigating circumstances regarding 
the amount of any forfeiture, and any other information relevant to the action 
proposed to be taken by Staff. 

(continued) 

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

(614)466-3016 
www.PUCO.obio.gov 

An equal opportuni ty employer and service provider 

http://www.PUCO.obio.gov


Public Utilities 
Commission 
John R Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Steven D. Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Slaby 

February 19, 2 013 
MR. MICAH ZAPPE 

OH0779003224D 

PAGE -2 

As a result of the conference. Staff has made a Preliminary Determination 
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against 
JAMES W WEST in the following forfeiture: 

Code 
395.8K2 
391.41A 

Violation 
Driver failing to retain previous 7 days records o 
No medical certificate on drivers possession 

Total Forfeiture Agreed $200.00 

Please include a certified check or money order for the total 
forfeiture Agreed, made payable to "Treasurer State of Ohio, " and mail 
to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad St, 4th floor. Cols. OH 43215-3793. 
FOR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURE TO PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FACE OF THE CHECK. 

Please consult the enclosed additional information concerning this Notice 
of Preliminary Determination. 

Milan Orbovich, Director 
Transportation Department 
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

180 East Bro^id Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

(614)466-3016 
www.PUCO,Ohio,gov 

An equal opportuni ty employer and service provider 

http://www.PUCO,Ohio,gov


Public Utilities 
Commission 
John R Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Steven D. Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Slaby 

February 19, 2 013 

MR. MICAH ZAPPE 
PROFESSIONAL RELOCTION METHODS 
9 WOODS EDGE COURT 
STAFFORD, VA 22 554 

RE: NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION 
Case No. OH0779003224C 
Officer: CS 

Dear MR. ZAPPE: 

On October 12, 2 012, a vehicle operated by PROFESSIONAL RELOCTION 
METHODS, and driven by JAMES W WEST, was inspected within the State of Ohio. As 
the result of discovery of the following apparent violations the Staff timely 
notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, O.A.C., that it intended to 
make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the following amount: 

Code Violation 
392.9AA1/H Household Goods carrier operating without Operatin 
392.2UCR Failure to pay UCR fee 

Total Forfeiture Assessed : $1000.00 

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-10(B), 
O.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full opportunity to present any reasons 
why the violations did not occur as alleged, mitigating circumstances regarding 
the amount of any forfeiture, and any other information relevant to the action 
proposed to be taken by Staff. 

(continued) 

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio-13215-3793 

(514)466-3015 
www.PUCO.ohio.gov 

An equal opportuni ty employer and service provider 

http://www.PUCO.ohio.gov


Public Utilities 
Commission 
John R Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Steven D. Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Slaby 

February 19, 2 013 
MR. MICAH ZAPPE 
PROFESSIONAL RELOCTION METHODS 
OH0779003224C 

PAGE -2 

As a result of the conference. Staff has made a Preliminary Determination 
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against 
PROFESSIONAL RELOCTION METHODS in the following forfeiture: 

Code Violation 
392.9AA1/H Household Goods carrier operating without Operatin 
392.2UCR Failure to pay UCR fee 

Total Forfeiture Agreed ; $1000.00 

Please include a certified check or money order for the total 
forfeiture Agreed, made payable to "Treasurer State of Ohio," and mail 
to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad St, 4th floor, Cols. OH 43215-3793. 
FOR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURE TO PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FACE OF THE CHECK. 

Please consult the enclosed additional information concerning this Notice 
of Preliminary Determination. 

Milan Orbovich, Director 
Transportation Department 
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

(614)466-3016 
w'jvw.PUCO.oh io.gov 

An equal opportuni ty employer and service provider 

http://io.gov


COMPLIANCE DIVISION EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2012 

FINE SCHEDULE 
OUT OF SERVICE VIOLATIONS 

GROUP 1 
VIOLATIONS 

Braking Action Absent 
Brake Adjustment Steering Gear Box 
Missing or Broken Brake Component Steering Modification 
Air Drop Test Steering Wheel Play 
Safety Devices-Chains or Hooks Coupling, Towing Devices 
Tires, Retreads - on Buses Frame 
Steering Column Tire, Front Axle 
Other Steering Components Safe Loading 
Record of Duty Status-

11 Hour Violation 
14 Hour Violation 
60 in 7, or 70 in 8 
None in Possession/Not Current 

FINE 

1 Violation = $100 

2 Violations = $250 

3 Violations - $400* 

GROUP 2 
VIOLATIONS 

Braking Pad Lamps on the Rear 
Brake Hose, Tube Lamps on Projecting Load 
Parking Brake Turn Signal-Rear 
Low Air Warning Device Fuel Tank Not Secure 
Air Reservoir Adjustable Axle 
Wheels and Rims 
Headlamp Inoperative Front End Structure 
Stop Lamp Inoperative Suspension 

FINE 

1 Violation = $50 

2 Violations-$150 

3 Violations = $250* 

Note: Fines will only be issued for a combination of two or more 
Violations from Group 2 or Group 3. 

EXHIBIT 

6rr\fF 



GROUP 3 
VIOLATIONS 

Fuel Tank Cap Missing Audible Air Leak 
Fuel System Exhaust System 
Windshield Glazing Tires, Other Axles 
Windshield Wipers Waiver of Physical 

FINES 

1 Violation = $40 

2 Violations = $90 

3 Violations = $150* 

Note: Fines will only be issued for a combination of two or more 
Violations from Group 2 or Group 3. 

GROUP 4 
VIOLATIONS 

No Operating Authority 
Medical Waiver 
Age Under 21 (Interstate) 
Intoxicants - Under the Influence 
Intoxicants - Possession 
Insurance Violations 
Unified Carrier Registration UCR 
Failure to Display Correct Ohio-Cab Card Stamp (ICC Exempt) 
Failure to Display Tax Decal on Vehicle 
Not Using Seat Belt 
Radar Detectors 
Medical Certificate (Driver) 
Disqualifying Offenses 
Drugs - Under the Influence 
Drugs - Possessing 

Violation of Out of Service Notice (Each Notice, Not Each Offense) 

FINES 

$500 
$100 
$250 
$500 
$100 
$500 
$500 
$100 
$100 
$100 
$100 
$100 
$500 
$500 
$100 

$1,000 

* Over three violations in any group will result in a review by Commission Staff to 
determine additional fine amount. 



Section Group Description 

2-5-07D 4D0UT OF SERVICE, OPERATING $1000 
2-5-10 4CMARKINGS,C0MPANY INTRASTATE $100 
2-15-02 4CUNIFIED CARRIER REGISTRATION $500 
383.23A1 4DDRIVING A CMV WITHOUT A CDL $250 
383.23A2 4D0PERATING WITHOUT CDL $250 
383.23C 4D0PERATING ON LEARNER'S PERMIT W/0 CDL HOLDER $250 
383.23C2 4D0PER ON LEARNER'S PERMIT W/0 VALID DRV LIC $250 
383.51A 4DDRIVING CMV (CDL) WHILE DISQUALIFIED $250 
383.5lA-NSIN 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE CDL IS SUSPENDED FOR A NON 

SAFETY RELATED REASON AND IN THE STATE OF DRIVER'S 
LICENSE ISSUANCE $250 

383.5lA-NSOUT 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE CDL IS SUSPENDED FOR A NON 
NON SAFETY RELATED REASON AND OUTSIDE THE STATE OF 
DRIVER'S LINCE ISSUANCE $250 

383.5 lA-SIN 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE CDL IS SUSPENDED FOR A SAFETY 
RELATED OR UNKNOWN REASON AND IN STATE OF DRIVER'S 
LICENSE ISSUANCE $250 

383.5lA-SOUT 4DDR1VING A CMV WHILE CDL IS SUSPENDED FOR SAFETY 
RELATED ORUNKNOWN REASON AND OUTSIDE THE STATE OF 
DRIVER'S LICENSE ISSUANCE $250 

383.51(a) 4DDRIVING CMV (CDL) WHILE DISQUALIFIED $250 
3 83.91A 4D0PERATING CMV WITH IMPROPER CDL GROUP $250 
383.93B1 4DN0 DOUBLE/TRIPLE TRAILER ENDORSEMENT ON CDL $250 
383.93B2 4DN0 PASSENGER VEHICLE ENDORSEMENT ON CDL $250 
383.93B3 4DN0 TANK VEH ENDORSEMENT ON CDL $250 
383.93B4 4DN0 HM ENDORSEMENT ON CDL $250 
383.95A 4DVI0LATING AIRBRAKE RESTRICTION $100 
385.337B 4CFMCSA OOS ORDER-SAFETY AUDIT REFUSAL $1000 
386.72B 4CFAIL COMPLY IMM. HAZARAD OOS ORDER $1000 
386.72(b)(4) 4C00S ORDER-MOTOR CARRIER OPERATING A CMV 

WHILE AN EXISTING OUT OF SERVICE ORDER IS IN EFFECT: 
IMMINENT HAZARD-MOTOR CARRIER $1000 

386.72B4-OOSOMC 4C00S ORDER-MOTOR CARRIER OPERATING A CMV 
WHILE AN EXISTING OUT OF SERVICE ORDER IS IN EFFECT: 
IMMINENT HAZARD-MOTOR CARRIER $1000 

387.31B3II 4CN0 INS. ID CARD-MEXICAN PSGR CARRIER $500 
387.301 A 4CN0 PROOF FINANCIAL RESP. - FRT $500 
390.21 A 4CD0TNUM MARKING $100 
390.2IB 4CCARR NM AND/OR USDOT NOT DISPLAY $100 
390.35 4CFALSE RECORD $1000 
391.11 4DDRIVER QUALIFICATION $250 
3 91.11 (b)( 1) 4DINTERSTATE DRIVER UNDER 21 YEARS OLD $250 
391.11 (B)(2) 4CN0N-ENGLISH SPEAKING DRIVER $250 
391.11 (b)(7) 4DN0 OR INVALID DRIVER'S LICENSE CMV $250 



3 91.11B1 4DAGE UNDER 21 (INTERSTATE) $250 
391.11(b)(1) 4DAGE UNDER 21 (INTERSTATE) $250 
391.11B2 4CN0N-ENGLISH SPEAKING DRIVER $100.00 
391.11(b)(2) 4CN0N-ENGLISH SPEAKING DRIVER $100.00 
391.11B4 4D0PERATING CMV W/0 CORRECTIVE LENSES$250 
391.11(b)(4) 4D0PERATING CMV W/0 CORRECTIVE LENSES$250 
391.11B5 4DN0T LICENSED FOR TYPE VEH. BEING OPERATED $250 
391.11B5-DEN 4DDRIVER OPERATING A CMV W/0 PROPER 

ENDORSEMENT OR IN VIOLATION OF RESTRICTIONS $250 
391.11B5-DNL 4DDRIVER DOES NOT HAVE A VALID OPERATOR'S LICENSE 

FOR THE CMV BEING OPERATED $250 
391.11B6 4D0PERATING VEH. W/PHYS UNQUALIFIED DRIVER $250 
391.11B7 4D0PERAT0RS LICENSE, NO VALID $250 
391.15 4DDISQUALIFIED DRIVER $500 
391.15(a) 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED $500 
3 91.15A 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED $500 
391.15A-NSIN 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED. SUSPENDED FOR 

NON-SAFETY RELATED REASON AND IN THE STATE OF 
DRIVER'S LICENSE ISSUANCE $500 

391.15A-NSOUT 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED. SUSPENDED FOR 
NON-SAFETY RELATED REASON AND OUTSIDETHE STATE OF 
DRIVER'S LICENSE ISSUANCE $500 

391.15A-SIN 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED. SUSPENDED FOR 
SAFETY RELATED OR UNKNOWN REASON AND IN THE STATE 
OF DRIVER'S LICENSE ISSUANCE $500 

391.15A-SOUT 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED. SUSPENDED FOR 
SAFETY RELATED OR UNKNOWN REASON AND OUTSIDE THE 
STATE OF DRIVER'S LICENSE ISSUANCE $500 

391.41 4DMEDICAL CERTIFICATE, NO VALID $100 
391.41(a) 4DN0 MEDICAL CERTIFICATE ON DRIVER'S POSS $100 
391.41A 4DN0 MEDICAL CERT. ON DRIVER'S POSS. $100 
391.41A-F 4D0PERATING A PROPERTY CARRYING VEHICLE WITHOUT 

POSSESSING A VALID MEDICAL CERTIFICATE $100 
391.41A-FPC 4D0PERATING A PROPERTY CARRYING VEHICLE WITHOUT 

POSSESSING A VALID MEDICAL CERTIFICATE. PREVIOUSLY 
CITED $100 

391.41A-P 4D0PERATING A PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLE WITHOUT 
POSSESSING A VALID MEDICAL CERTIFICATE $100 

391.43H 4DIMPR0PER MEDICAL EX. CERT. FORM $100 
391.43(h) 4DIMPR0PER MEDICAL EX. CERT. FORM $100 
391.45B 4DEXPIRED MED. EXAMINERS CERT $100 
391.49 4DMEDICAL WAIVER, NOT IN POSSESSION $100 
391.490) 4DN0 VALID MED. WAIVER IN DRIVER'S POSS. $100 
391.49J 4DN0 VALID MEDICAL WAIVER IN POSS. $100 
392.16 4DN0T WEARING SEATBELT $100 
392.2UCR 4CUNFIED CARRIER REGISTRATION $500.00 



392.3 4DILL OR FATIGUED DRIVER $100 
392.3-FPASS 4DFATIGUE-0PERATING A PASSENGER CARRYING CMV WHILE 

IMPAIRED BY FATIGUE $100 
392.3-FPROP 4DFATIGUE-0PERATING A PROPERTY CARRYING CMV WHILE 

IMPAIRED BY FATIGUE $100 
392.3-1 4DILLNESS-0PERATE A CMV WHILE IMPAIRED BY ILLNESS OR 

OTHER CAUSE $100 
392.4 4DDRUGS, POSSESSING THOSE SPECIFIED $100 
392.4(a) 4DDRIVER IS IN POSSESSION OF DRUGS $100 
392.4A 4D0perating while under the influence of drugs $500 
392.5 4DINT0XICATING BEVERAGES, POSSESSING $100 
392.5(a) 4DUSE/UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL-4 HRS PRIO DUTY $500 
392.5(c)(2) 4DOPERATING VIOLATING A ROADSIDE OOS ORDER$1000 
392.5A 4DDRIVER IS IN POSS. OF ALCOHOL $100 
392.5 A2 4D0perating while under influence of an intox. bev. $500 
392.5 A3 4D0perating a veh while in possession of intox bev. $100 
392.62 ICUNSAFE BUS OPERATIONS 
392.71 4DRADAR DETECTOR, USE/POSSESSION $100 
392.71 (a) 4DUSING OR EQUIPING A CMV WITH RADAR DETECTOR $100 
392.71 A 4DRADAR DETECTOR, USE/POSSESSION $100 
392.80 4D0PERATING CMV WHILE TEXTING $250 
392.82 4D0PERATING CMV WHILE OPERATING A HAND HELD CELL 

PHONE $250 
392.9 ICINSECURE TAILGATE/BOARD,DOORS,ETC 
392.9(a)(1) ICFAILING TO SECURE CARGO/393.100-393.136 
392.9(a)(2) 1 CF AILING TO SECURE VEHICLE EQUIPMENT 
392.9A1 ICINSECURE CARGO 
392.9A2 1CINSECURE PARTS & ACCESSORIES 
392.9AA1 4C0PER. W/0 REQUIRED AUTHORITY $500 
392.9AA2 4C0PER BEY. SCOPE OPER. AUTHORITY $500 
392.9AA2/H 4CHHG-0P. BEY SCOPE OP. AUTH. 14901D3 $500 
392.9AAR 4C0PERATING W/0 REGISTRATION(49 USC 13902) $500 
392.9AAS 4C0PERATNG BEYOND REG SCOPE(49 USC 13902) $500 
393.17A 1CTOWING VEHICLE LAMPS AND REFLECTORS 
393.17b ICREARMOST TOWED VEHICLE LAMPS AND REFLECTORS 
393.100 ICCARGO SHIFTING OR FALLING LOADING TO PREVENT 
393.1OOA 1CNO OR IMPROPER LOAD SECUREMENT 
393.100B ICLEAK/SPILL/BLOWING/FALLING CARGO 
393.1OOC 1CFAIL TO PREVENT CARGO SHIFTING 
393.1OOE 1CIMPROPER SECUREMENT OF INTERMODAL CONT 
393.102 ICSECUREMENT SYSTEMS 
393.102A ICIMP. SECUREMENT SYST(TIEDOWN ASSEMBLIES) 
393.102A1 ICINSUFF MEANS PREVENT LONG MOVEMENT 
393.102(a)(l)(i) ICINSUFF MEANS TO PREVENT FORWARD MOVEMENT $100 
393.102A2 1CINSUFF MEANS TO PREVENT REARW MOVEMT 
393.102A3 1 CINSUFF MEANS PREVENT LAT MOVEMENT 



393.102B 1 CINSUFF MEANS PREVENT VERT MOVEMENT 
393.102C 1CEXCEED WORK LD LIMIT FOR TIEDOWNS 
3 93.104 1 CIMPROPER BLOCKING/BRACING 
3 93.104(a) 1 CIMPROPER BLOCKING AND/OR BRACING-LONGITUDINAL 
393.104(b) 1 CIMPROPER BLOCKING AND/OR BRACING-LATERAL 
393.104C 1CDAMAGED VEH STRUCTURES/ANCHOR PTS 
393.104D ICDAMAGED DUNN/BARS/BLOCKING-BRACING 
393.104F1 ICKNOTTEDTIEDOWN 
393.104F2 1CUSE TIEDOWN W/IMPROPER REPAIR 
393.104F3 ICLOOSE/UNFASTENED TIEDOWN 
393.104F4 ICTIEDOWNS OUTSIDE RUBRAILS 
393.104F4/R ICNO EDGE PROT. FOR TIEDOWNS 
393.104F5 1 CNO EDGE PROTECTION FOR TIEDOWNS 
393.106 1CHEADERBOARD OR SIMILAR-DEVICE 
393.106(a) 1CNO/IMPROPER FRONT END STRUCTURE/HEADERBOARD 
393.106A 1 CNO/IMPROPER FRONT END STRUCT/HEADER 
393.106B 1CCARGO NOT IMMOBILIZED/SECURED 
393.106C1 1 CNO MEANS PREVENT CARGO FROM ROLLING 
3 93.106C2 1 CCARGO W/0 DIRECT CONTACT/PREV SHIFT 
393.106D ICINSUFF. AGGREGRATE WORKING LOAD LIMIT 
393.110 1 CFAIL MEET MINIMUM TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS 
393.11 OB 1CINSUF TIEDN W/0 HEADERBOARD/BLOCKING 
393.1 IOC ICINSUFF TIEDNS W/HEADERBOARD/BLOCKING 
393.112 ICTIEDOWN NOT ADJUSTABLE BY DRIVER 
393.114 1 CNO/IMPROPER FRONT END STRUCTURE 
393.114B2 ICINSUFF WIDTH FOR FRONT-END STRUCTURE 
393.114D 1 CFRONT-END STRUCTURE W/LARGE OPENING 
393.116 1 CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT OF LOGS 
393.116D1 1CSH0RT;0VER 1/3 LENGTH PAST STRUCTURE 
393.116D2 1 CSHORT,INSUFF/NO TIEDOWNS 
393.116E 1 CSHORT,LENGTH; IMPROPER SECUREMENT 
393.118 1 CNO/IMPROPER LUMBER/BLDING MATE SECURE 
393.118B 1 CIMPROPER PLACEMENT OF BUNDLES 
393.118D 1 CINSUFF PROTECTION AGAINST LATERAL MOV 
393.118D3 1CINSUFF/IMPR ARRANGEMENT OF TIEDOWNS 
393.1IPL 2CPR0JECTING LOAD, LAMP ON MISSING ETC. 
393.1 IS 2CST0P LIGHT MISSING ETC. 
393.1 IT 2CTAIL LIGHT MISSING ETC. 
393.1 ITS 2CTURN SIGNAL MISSING ETC. 
393.120 1 CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMNT METAL COILS 
393.120B1 ICCOIL/VERTICAL IMPROPER SECUREMENT 
393.120B2 1CC0ILS,R0WS,EYES VERTICAL,IMPR. SECURE 
393.120C1 ICCOIL/EYE CROSSWISE IMP. SECUREMENT 
393.120C2 ICX PATTERN ON COIL(S) W/EYES CROSSWISE 
393.120D1 1CCOIL W/EYE LNGTHWISE,1MPR0PER SECURE 
393.120D4 1CC0ILS,R0WS,EYES LNGTH, IMPR SECURE 



393.120E ICNO PROTECT AGAINST SHIFTING/TIPPING 
393.122 ICNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT PAPER ROLLS 
393.122B ICROLLS VERT; IMPROPER SECUREMENT 
393.122C ICROLLS VERT/SPLIT;IMPROPER SECUREMENT 
393.122D ICROLLS VERT/STACKED; IMPROPER SECURE 
393.122F ICROLLS CROSS/STACKED LOAD, IMPR SECURE 
393.122G ICROLLS LENGTH, IMPROPER SECUREMENT 
393.122H ICROLLS LNGTH/STACKED IMP. SECURE 
393.124 1 CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT CONCRETE PIPE 
393.124D ICIMPROPER ARRANGEMENT CONCRETE PIPE 
393.124E 1CIMP. SECURE UP TO 45 IN. DIA. 
393.124F ICIMPROP SECURE >45 IN. DIAMETER 
393.126 1 CNO/IMPROPER INTERMODAL CONTAINER SECUREMENT 
393.126B ICDAMAGED/MISS TIEDN/SECURE DEVICE 
393.126C1 1 GLOWER CORNERS NOT ON VEH/STRUCTURE 
393.126C2 1CALLCORNERS OF CHASIS NOT SECURED 
3 93.126C3 1 CFRONT/REAR NOT SECURED E^DEPENDENTLY 
393.126D1 ICEMPTY CONTAINER NOT PROPERLY POS. 
393.126D2 ICEMPTY CONTAINER NOT PROP. SECURE 
393.126D4 ICEMPTY CONTAINER NOT PROPERLY SECURED 
393.128 1 CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT OF VEHICLES 
393.128B1 ICVEHICLE NOT SECURED, FRONT & REAR 
393.128B2 ICTIEDNS(S) NOT AFFIXED TO MOUNTING PTS 
393.128B3 ICTIEDOWN(S) NOT OVER/AROUND WHEELS 
393.130 1 CNO/IMPROPER HVY VEH/MACHINE SECUREMENT 
393.130B ICITEM NOT PROPERLY PREPARED TRANSPORT 
393.130C ICIMPROPER RESTRAINT/SECURE OF ITEM 
393.132 ICNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT CRUSHED VEHICLES 
393.132B ICPROHIBITED USE SYNTHETIC WEBBING 
393.132C ICINSUFF TIEDOWNS PER STACK CARS 
393.132C5 ICINSUFF MEANS RETAIN LOOSE PARTS 
393.134 1 CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT ROLL/HOOK CONTAINER 
393.134B1 1 CNO BLOCKING FORWARD MOVEMENT 
393.134B2 1CCONTAINER NOT SECURE FRONT VEHICLE 
393.134B3 ICREAR OF CONTAINER NOT PROPERLY SECURE 
393.136 ICNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT LARGE BOULDERS 
393.136B ICIMP PLACEMENT/POS FOR BOULDER 
393.136D ICIMP. SECURE; CUBIC BOULDER 
393.136E ICIMP SEC. NON-CUBIC BOULDER W/BASE 
393.136F ICIMPR. SECURE NON CUBIC W/0 BASE 
393.19 2CTURN SIGNAL/HAZARD LIGHT 
393.201 ICFRAME VIOLATIONS, ALL 
393.201 (a) 1CFRAME CRACKED/BROKEN/BENT/LOOSE 
393.201A ICFRAME CRACKED/BROKEN/BENT/LOOSE 
393.203 ICCAB AND BODY COMPONENTS 
393.205(a) 2CWHEEL/RIM CRACKED OR BROKEN 



393.205(b) 2CSTUD/B0LT HOLES ELONGATED ON WHEELS 
393.205(c) 2CWHEEL FASTENERS LOOSE AND/OR MISSING 
393.205A 2CCRACKED OR BROKEN WHEEL OR RIM 
393.205B 2CB0LT HOLE ELONGATED, WHEELS 
393.205C 2CNUT OR BOLT LOOSE OR MISSING,WHEEL 
393.207(a) 2CAXLE POSITIONING PARTS DEFECTIVE/MISSING 
393.207(b) 2CADJ AXLE LOCKING PIN MISSING/DISENGAGED 
393.207(c) 2CLEAF SPRING ASSEMBLY DEFECTIVE/MISSING 
393.207(d) 2CC0IL SPRING CRACKED AND/OR BROKEN 
393.207(e) 2CT0RSI0N BAR CRACKED AND/OR BROKEN 
393.207(f) 2CAIR SUSPENSION PRESSURE LOSS 
393.207A 2CAXLES-P0SITI0NING PART CRACKED,BROKEN,ETC. 
393.207B 2CADJUSTABLE AXLE-SLIDER PIN MISSING/DISENGAGED 
393.207C 2CSPRING,LEAF-CRACKED,BR0KEN,MISSING,0R SHIFTED 
393.207D 2CSPRING,C0IL-CRACKED OR BROKEN 
393.207E 2CT0RSI0N BAR-CRACKED OR BROKEN 
393.207F 2CAIR SUSPENSION_DEFECTIVE 
393.207G 2CN0/DEF AIR SUSPENSN EXH CONTROL 
393.209(a) 1CSTEERING WHEEL NOT SECURED/BROKEN 
393.209(b) ICEXCESSIVE STEERING WHEEL LASH 
3 93.209(c) 1CLOOSE STEERING COLUMN 
393.209(d) 1 CSTEERING SYSTEM COMPONENTS WORN/WELDED/MISSING 
393.209(e) 1CPOWER STEERING VIOLATIONS 
393.209A 1CWHEEL,STEERING-INSECURE;SP0KES CRACKED/MISSING 
393.209B 1CLASH,STEERING-EXCEEDS STANDARDS 
393.209C 1CC0LUMN,STEERING INSECURE 
393.209D ICSYSTEM COMPONENT,STEERING LOOSE OR DEF. 
393.209E 1 CPOWER COMPONENT,STEERING DEFECTIVE 
393.23 3CREQ LAMP NOT POWERED BY VEH ELEC 
393.24A 2CN0N COMPLIANCE HEADLAMP REQ 
393.24B/R 3CN0N COMPLIANT FOG DRIVING LAMPS 
393.24C 3CIMPR0PER HEAD LAMP MOUNTING 
393.24D 3CIMP HEAD/AUXILIARY/FOG LAMP AIMING 
393.25A 3CIMPR0PER LAMP MOUNTING 
393.25F 2CST0P LAMP VIOLATIONS 
393.41 2CPARKING BRAKE SYSTEM INOPERATIVE 
393.42 1 CNO BRAKE WHEN REQUIRED 
393.42B 1 1 CFRONT WHEEL BRAKE, NONE 
393.43 2CTRACT0R PROTECTION VALVE,MISSING OR INOP. 
393.43D 2CN0 OR DEF. AUTOMATIC TRAILER BRAKE 
393.45 2CH0SE OR TUBING NOT SECURED 
393.45A4 2CBRAKE HOSE/TUBING CHAF AND/OR KINKING 
393.45B2 2CBRAKE HOSE/TUBING CHAFFING/KINKING 
393.45B3 2CBRAKE HOSE/TUBING CONTACT EXH SYS 
393.45D 2CBRAKE CONN WITH LEAKS/CONSTRICTIONS 
393.46 2CH0SE OR TUBING LEAK AND DEFECT AT CONNECTION 



393.46(b) 2CBRAKE CONNECTIONS WITH LEAKS/CONSTRICTIONS 
393.46B 2CBrake hoses improperly joined 
393.47 2CBRAKE LINING OR PAD INADEQUATE 
393.47A 2CINADEQUATE BRAKES FOR SAFE STOPPING 
393.47B 2CMIS MATCHED BRAKE CHAMBERS SAME AXLE 
3 93.47C 2CMIS MATCHED SLACK AD J EFF LENGTH 
393.47D 2CINSUFFICIENT BRAKE LININGS 
393.47E 2CCLAMP/R0T0 TYPE BRAKE(S) OUT OF ADJ 
393.47F 2CWEDGE TYPE BRAKE(S) OUT OF ADJ 
393.47G 2CINSUFF DRUM/ROTOR THICKNESS 
393.48(a) 1CINOPERATIVE/DEFECTIVE BRAKES 
393.48A ICINOPERATIVE BRAKE 
393.50 2CVACUUM SYSTEM,DEFECT IN BRAKE 
393.50A 2CBRAKE AIR TANK RESERVOIR DEFECT 
393.50D 2CN0/DEF AIR RESERVOIR DRAIN VALVE 
393.51 2CL0W AIR PRESSURE WARNING DEVICE 
393.52A1 2CINSUFF. BRAKING FORCE AS % OF GVW/GCW 
393.61 1CWIND0W,PUSH-0UT,C0NSTRUCTI0N AND OPERATION 
393.61(a) ICINADDEQUATE OR MISSING TRUCK SIDE WINDOWS 
393.61(b) ICBUSES-WINDOW ESCAPE INOPERATIVE/OBSTRUCTED 
393.61 A ICINADEQUATE OR MISSING TRUCK SIDE WINDOWS 
393.61B ICBUSES-WINDOW ESCAPE INOPERATIVE/OBSTRUCTED 
393.62 1CWIND0W,PUSH-0UT,0BSTRUCTING 
393.62A 1CNO/DEFECTIVE BUS EMERGENCY EXITS 
393.62C 1 CNO/DEFECTIVE BUS EMERG EXIT WINDOWS 
393.62D 1CNO/DEF. SAFETY GLASS/P-O WINDOW 
393.62E 1CNO/INADEQUAT BUS EMERG EXIT MARKINGS 
393.65 2CFUEL TANK NOT SECURE 
393.65C 2CFUEL TANK SECUREMENT 
393.67 2CFUEL LEAK 
393.67C7 3CFUEL TANK FILL PIPE CAP MISSING 
393.70 ICFIFTH WHEEL DEFECT 
393.70B2 1CDEFECTIVE FIFTH WHEEL LOCKING MECH 
393.70C ICCHAIN DEF., CABLE OR OTH SAFETY DEVICE 
393.70D ICSAFETY CHAINS/CABLES 
393.70D8 ICIMP SAFETY CHAIN ATTACHMENT 
393.71 ICCOUPL. DEV. IN DRIVEWAY TOWAWAY OPER.,DEF. OF 
393.75(a) 3CFLAT TIRE OR FABRIC EXPOSED 
393.75(a)(1) 3CTIRE-PLY OR BELT MATERIAL EXPOSED 
393.75(a)(2) 3CTIRE-TREAD AND/OR SIDEWALL SEPARATION 
393.75(a)(3) 3CTIRE-FLAT AND/OR AUDIBLE LEAK 
393.75(a)(4) 3CTIRE-CUT EXPOSING PLY AND/OR BELT MATERIAL 
393.75(b) ICTIRE-FRONT TREAD DEPTH LESS THAN 4/32 OF INCH 
393.75(c) 3CTIRE-0THER TREAD DEPTH LESS THAN 2/32 OF INCH 
393.75(d) 1CTIRE-BUS REGROOVED/RECAP ON FRONT WHEEL 
393.75(f) 3CTIRE-L0AD WEIGHT RATING/UNDER INFLATED 



393.75A 3CFAB./C0RDS EXPOS. THRU TIRE TREAD OR SIDEWALL 
393.75A1 3CEXP0SED FABRIC/CORDS THRU TREAD OR SIDEWALL 
393.75A2 3CSEPARATI0N OF ANY TREAD OR SIDEWALL 
393.75A3 3CFLAT TIRE OR AUDIBLE LEAK 
393.75A4 3CCUT IN TREAD/SIDEWALL EXPOSING FABRIC/CORDS 
393.75B ICTREAD ON STEERING AXLE TIRE LESSTHAN 4/32 INC 
393.75C 3CTREAD ON TIRE LESSTHAN 2/32 INCH 
393.75D ICBUS TIRE,RECAP ON STEERING AXLE 
393.75F 3CL0AD LIMIT,WEIGHT CARRIED EXCEEDS TIRE 
393.78 3CWIPER,WINDSH1ELD 
393.83(b) 3CEXHAUST DISCHARGE FUEL TANK/FILLER TUBE 
393.83(c) 3CIMPR0PER EXHAUST-BUS(GASOLINE) 
393.83(d) 3CIMPR0PER EXHAUST-BUS(DIESEL) 
393.83B 3CEXHAUST,IMPR0PER (BUS) 
393.83C 3CEXHAUST SYSTEM 
393.83G 3CEXHAUST LEAK UNDER TRUCK CAB/SLEEPER 
393.87A 2CWARNING FLAG REQ. PROJECTING LOAD 
393.87B 3CIMPR0PER WARNING FLAG PLACEMENT 
393.9 2C0P. VEH W/OUT 1 LAMP LOW BEAM 
393.95B 3CN0 SPARE FUSES AS REQUIRED 
393.9H 2CIN0PERABLE HEAD LAMP 
393.9T 3CTAILLAMP 
395.13(d) 4DDRIVING AFTER BEING DECLARED OUT-OF-SERVICE $1000 
395.13C 4D0UT-0F-SERV DRIVER OPERATING CMV $1000 
395.13D 4DDR1VING AFTER DECLARED OOS $1000 
395.13D1 4DDRIV1NG AFTER BEING DECLARED OOS $1000 
395.15F IDON BRD RCDING DEV FAIL RECONSTR INFO 
395.1515 1CONBOARD RCDING DEVC NOT DISPLAY 
395.IHl 1015,20,70/80 HOS VIOLS(AK-PROPERTY) 
395.10 1D16HR RULE VIOL(PROPERTY) 
395.3(a)(1) IDIO HOUR RULE VIOLATION 
395.3(a)(2) 1D15 HOUR RULE VIOLATION 
395.3(b) 1C60/70 HOUR RULE VIOLATION 
395.3A1 ICDRIVING MORE THAN 10 HOURS 
395.3A1/R ICl 1 HOUR RULE VIOL (PROPERTY) 
395.3A2 ICDRIVING AFTER HAVING BEEN ON DUTY 15 HOURS 
395.3A2-PROP ICDRIVING BEYOND 14 HOUR DUTY PERIOD (PROPERTY 

CARRYING VEHICLE) 
395.3A3-PROP ICDRIVING BEYOND 11 HOUR DRIVING LIMIT IN A 14 HOUR 

PERIOD (PROPERTY CARRYING VEHICLE) 
395.3A2/R 1C14 HOUR RULE VIOL (PROPERTY) 
395.3B 1CDRIV. AFTER ON DUTY 60/70 HRS IN 7/8 DAYS 
395.3B1-PROP ICDRIVING AFTER 60 HOURS ON DUTY IN A 7 DAY PERIOD 

PROPERTY CARRYING VEHICLE) 

395.3B2 ICDRIVING AFTER 70 HOURS ON DUTY IN A 8 DAY PERIOD 

10 



(PROPERTY CARRYING VEHICLE) 
395.3B/R 1C60/70 HR RULE VIOL (PROPERTY) 
395.5Al ICIO HR RULE VIOLATION(PASSENGER) 
395.5Al-PASS ICDRIVING AFTER 10 HOURS DRIVING LIMIT (PROPERTY 

CARRYING VEHICLE 
395.5A2-PASS ICDRIVING AFTER 15 HOURS ON DUTY (PROPERTY 

CARRYING VEHICLE) 
395.5 A2 1C15 HR RULE VIOLATION(PASSENGER) 

395.5B 1C60/70 HR RULE VIOL (PASSENGER) 
395.5B1-PASS ICDRIVING AFTER 60 HOURS ON DUTY IN A 7 DAY PERIOD 

(PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLE) 
395.5B2-PASS ICDRIVING AFTER 70 HOURS ON DUTY IN A 8 DAY PERIOD 

(PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLE) 
395.8 IDLOG BOOK OTHER VIOLATION 
395.8(a) IDNO DRIVERS RECORD OF DUTY STATUS 
395.8(e) IDFALSE REPORT OF DRIVERS RECORD OF DUTY STATUS 
395.8(f)(1) IDDRIVERS RECORD OF DUTY STATUS NOT CURRENT 
395.8(k)(2) IDDRIVERS FAILING TO RETAIN PREVIOUS 7 DAYS LOGS 
395.8A IDLOG BOOK, NONE IN DRIVERS POSSESSION 
395.8A1 IDNO DUTY STATUS RECORD 
395.8A2 IDFAIL TO MAINTAIN DUTY STATUS IN PROPER FORM 
395.8E IDLOG BOOK, FALSE ENTRIES 
395.8F IDDUTY STATUS NOT CURRENT TO MOST RECENT CHANGE 
395.8F1 IDLOG BOOK NOT CURR. TIME LAST CHNG OF DUTY 
395.8K2 IDFAILING TO RETAIN PRIOR 7 DAYS 
395.8K3 IDLOG BOOK NOT POSS. RECORD FOR PRIOR 7 DAYS 
395.13(d) 4DOPERATING VIOLATING A ROADSIDE OOS ORDER $1000 
396.3A1 2C0PERATING VEH. W/CRACKED BRAKE DRUM 
396.3A1B 2CAIR RESERVOIR LOOSE 
396.3A1BA 2CADJUSTMENT,BRAKE OUT OF (PUSH ROD) 
396.3 AlBC 2CAIR COMPRESSOR, VIOLATIONS 
396.3A1BD ICDRUM OR DISK VIOLATIONS 
396.3 AlBH 2CH0SE OR TUBING DAMAGED/LEAKING 
396.3A1BL 2CLEAK AIR RESULTING IN RESERVOIR PRESSURE LOSS 
396.3AlH 2CHYDRAULIC SYSTEM, DEFECTS IN 
396.3A1T 3C0THER TIRE VIOLATION 
396.3A1W 2C0THER WHEEL VIOLATION 
396.7 1CUNSAFE OPERATIONS FORBIDDEN 
396.9C2 4DDRIVING A VEHICLE DECLARED OOS $1000 
396.9D2 4CFAILING TO CORRECT DEFECT FROM PRIOR INSPECTION $100 
398.4 4D0PERATING CMV WHILE ILL/FATIGUED $100 
4919.81 4CINTERSTATE-ICC -LIABILITY INSURANCE $500 
4919.82 4CINTERSTATE-ICC-CARG0 INSURANCE $500 
4921.07 4C0PERAT1NG WITH NO PUCO INTRA AUTHORITY $500 
4921.11 4CINTRASTATE INSURANCE $500 
4921.14 4C0PERATING BEYOND THE SCOPE OF PUCO AUTHORITY $500 
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4923.04 4C0PERATING WITH NO PUCO INTRA AUTHORITY $500 
4923.08 4CINTRASTATE INSURANCE $500 
4923.14 4C0PERATING BEYOND THE SCOPE OF PUCO AUTHORITY $500 
172.303A 4CPR0HIBITED MARKINGS $100 
172.502A1 4CPR0HIBITED PLACARDING $100 
172.502A2 4CSIGN/DEVICE CONFUSED FOR PLACARD $100 

Any questions in regards to this fine schedule please contact: 
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

Compliance Division 
180 East Broad St. 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
(614)466-0351 

12 



v jh io Pubiic Utilities 
Commission 
John R. Kasich, Governor 
Todd A. Snitchler, Chairman 

Commissioners 

Cheryl Roberto 
Steven D. Lesser 
Andre T. Porter 

Lynn Slaby 

November 30, 2012 

NVJT-

MR. MICAH ZAPPE 

JAMES W WEST 
9 WOODS EDGE COURT 
STAFFORD, VA 22554 

Xy^^ RE: TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
Case No. OH0779003224 
Inspection Date: 12-OCT-2012 
Carrier: PROFESSIONAL RELOCTION METHODS 

Dear MR. ZAPPE: 

Your letter requesting a conference to discuss a civil forfeiture which 
the Commission intends to assess against JAMES W WEST has been received by the 
PUCO Transportation Department's Compliance Division. Your conference has been 
scheduled as follows: 

Please call Cheryl Streets of the Compliance Division on Thursday, December 20, 
2012 at 12:30PM Eastern Standard Time at (614) 644-1662. 

If you cannot participate in the conference on the above date and need to 
reschedule, you must contact Cheryl Streets two (2) days prior to the scheduled 
conference date at (614) 644-1662. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Compliance Division at 
614-466-0351. 

Sincerely, 
Jonathan Frye, Chief 
Compliance Division 

cc: Cheryl Streets 

EXHIBIT 

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 

(614) 466-3016 
v/VAV.PUCO.ohio.gov. 

An equal opportunity employer and service provider 

i \ . ^ 



OH0779003224D 
JAMES W WEST 
4345 NORMANDY CT 
FREDERICKSBURG, VA 22408 

Dear Driver: 

October 23, 2012 

Re: NOTICE OF APPARENT VIOLATION 
AND INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE 
Case No. OH0779003224D 

On October 12, 2012 a vehicle numbers 661629 (UNIT#1), operated by PROFESSIONAL 
RELOCTION METHODS and driven by JAMES W WEST were inspected within the state of 
Ohio. As the result of discovery of the following apparent vioiation(s),of rule 
4901:2-5-02, O.A.C., the Commission intends 
to make a civil monetary assessment against JAMES W WEST in the following 
amount: 

CODE UNIT VIOLATION VIOL. GROUP 

395.8K2 D Driver failing to retain previous 7 days re 1 
391.41A D No medical certificate on drivers possessio 4 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00 

You are urged to take corrective action immediately concerning these violations 
and to take appropriate measures to ensure that they not repeated. 
Within 30 days, you must pay the forfeiture or send a written request for 
conference. Failure to pay the forfeiture or send a written request for 
conference within 30 days will result in this forfeiture amount being referred 
to the Attorney General for collection. 

Please consult the enclosed additional information on the instruction sheet in 
regard to your rights and responsibilities concerning this Notice of Apparent 
Violation and Notice of Intent to Assess Forfeiture. 

Sincerely 
Cheryl Streets 
Compliance Division 
(614) 466-0351 



l3 Micah Zappe - Systems Engineer at General Dynamics and Owner, Professional Relocation Methods 

Why use Yatedo? Person name, company, school. Job... anything! Share this page 

Micah Zappe 
General Dynamics, Professional...-

Systems Engineer, Owner 

Strayer University 

Washington D.C. (agglomeration), ?tats-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Profile N/A 

Systems Engineer-General Dynamics 

.s<eco-̂ -.ro o -jy oro- 9 

1 

Vatedo 

:!y 5vs"?5'« in^c"""e"o~ ff'Is'o'.-n?* .hs >Y9'?. t^l'^fs fs yov,y^v c?,'̂  "sX? con*-^' c"*'7's p'cf:"?. To-'? e?ovt'^£':?tfc ^r^ff'-ss 

GWBiAL SUMMARY 

^ ^ Q Locality Washington D.C. {agglomeration), ?tats-Unis 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
N/A 

Owner-Professional Relocation Methods 
Co-̂ taot y'osA Zepo8 

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND 

2000 - 2003 

Strayer University 

| ' % * . 

Help s3\/e, 3 chiki 

wi+h cahcer 

Just $19 a month 

l<«|.-«' 
Donate Now 

Sl.iiKleQiil<irciiS 
lte.«ajxh Hospital 

Boehringer Sales Jobs 
us.boehringer-ingelheim.com 

Seeking an Sales Manager job? Apply @ Boehringer Ingelheim today! 
AclChoices fb 

Th is p ro f i l e h a s b e e n au toma t i ca l l y g e n e r a t e d b a s e d o n t h e i n f o r m a t i o n 

p u b l i c l y ava i lab le t o s e a r c h e n g i n e s al l a r o u n d t he w e b 

Are you Micah Zappe? 

Looking for another Micah Zappe ? 

Yes, 2^c ; wspt *.o ts<e co'~t'x>' <r r^v t?'o'^'e 

No, I'm looking for Micah Zappe 

About Us BI09 Press Room Careers Yaledo Services Mel|5 llov; to Up'Jiile'Delele my profile? 

Teinis of Use R-Jvacy Policv F.A.Q Y: 

>«AAA«/vntoHnrnm/n/Mir.ah+7anne/normal/4263ddde21b50d2635db0a063d15e977 1/1 

http://us.boehringer-ingelheim.com
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About 

Y A T E D O PROFILE uke n 2 Tw..t 4 shu* 12 

Yatedo results search are displayed as a digital ID card. In addition to obtaining an owrall view of the person's online presence, 

the displayed information is only about the person you're looking for awiding any confusion with homonyms. 

What can be found on a Yatedo profile? 

The complete profile is the visualisation of all public information of a person on a single page. What kind of information could you 

find on a Yatedo profile? 

A synthesized presentation of the person: 

John Smith 
^ Consiultant S Capcemini Consuitiny 

f)'*l) HEC Paris 

<^ France • • • I ^ H H H I M M ••im 
Biography Relaled People Social Graph 

A biography: 

B^OGBAPHV 

AcWMtttogra^f 

Specializing in advising and supporting organizations in transforming their business, from the 

development of innovative strategy through to execution. I propose to leading companies and 

governments a fresh approach vjhich uses innovative methods and... 

Read More 

A general summary : 

GSNERAL SUMMARY 

Alo.^ kr-o,vt'as 5m17h, jon smif, j.smith Edit 

iJaseo; Ijii-K 14 August 1976 Edit 

f-'ii^-e'-'hii'h Paris Edit 

: •'•:•..•":• France Edit 

':.;•!••;, Male Edit 

^ ' "J : - : . ; ' : ; i ' . • ; - : ; . : : - f iEmployed Edit 

Looking for a job Etjit 

: ^ i c i ~ / o i 
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Contact information and social profiles: 

GOHTACr tHfQr,;^iXnOH 

F'hene +33 6 34 98 02 73 

trnai! J..Sm i t h@yourjob, co m 

john.smith@yourmajl.coni 

IM j s r n i t l i 

J S n i i t h 

'•"'""'•' g | John's FaceBook 

Professional experiences: 

FBOFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

2007 - Present 

Consultant - Capgemini Consulting igoiff) 
Consulting en gestion ] Paris, France | 5001-1D000 

» « H J | H 

Professional skills: 

PROFE.SS!ON.AL .SKILLS 

Strategy & Transformation, Marketing & Sales, Tech 

Educational background: 

t D U G AT! ON Al B AC K G Fi OU î i ,D 

2007 - 200s 

Master in Gestion - HEC Paris (gels') 

Jouy-en-Josas, France 

20D4 - 2007 

Licence in Gestion - Paris Dauphine University DAUPHINE 
I, S I \ ! j ; S I U I ' A K I ^ 

Reading list and bogs: 

mailto:john.smith@yourmajl.coni
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READING liST & BLOGS 
Sliaf«)bv.)i''in Siriti') 

£§ Audio 
hmnt il;mblf, o:' Augusl 10. 2012, 2:2Q prr, 

m Audio 
Ffom 7'ijrrib!r, ors .August 10, 2012. 1:18 pfTi 

^ btjan: Jaydiohead - Wrong Prayer Jay-Z + Radiohead mashup. 
Yes,... 
rrom •futiiblr, ors Ai;giif,5 10, 2012, 1;05 prn 

U Audio 
r-rom Tumblr; on August 10, 2012, 11:51 am 

£3 Audio 
Rorn Tutriblr, on August 10, 2012, 10:14 am 

Show all Reading lists and Blogs (30) 

Web pages that may be related to the person: 

^ V^EBSEA.RCH RESULTS 
Web panes that may n-e reiaSed to Jotin .Smith 

[J ] Huron Consulting Group - Experience. Redefined.® 

Huron Consulting Group is the place you turn when you face complex matters that demand 

extraordinary combinations of financial, technical, and industry expertise. 

tittp 'Jlwrni. huroncorjs ultinsgroup .conV 

© People Directory: A to Z: Lead411 - Email CEO address list GFO ... 

Sometimes finding the right person to send if to v/ithin a company, v/ell, lei's just say, is 

not as easy. Lead4i rs People Directory is an extensive database of ... 

tiittp:.//v.ww.tead411.com/people/ 

Q Dupont - Switzerland 

HEC Paris, Ecole de Biologie Induslrielle View Full Profile; Emile Dupont Title PhD, 

Biomedical Microdevices Demographic Info Geneva /Vea, Switzerland | Semiconductors 

http ://vMVi.linlted in.com^p ut</dlr/+/D up onVct-rO-Sv/itzorland/ 

W Master of Science In Managennent - Wlklpedia, the free encyclopedia 

HEC Paris's Master in Management Program was ranked 1st in Europe in 2005, 2006, 2007 

and 2008. London School of Economics's existing Master in Management and Strategy ... 

http'j'/'en.>Mkipeclta.org/vvikl(Master.,ot̂ Sclenc9.in.Management 

Show all Web search results (534) 

Public photos and videos: 
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iMAGKS SEARCH RE-SULTS 

linages Uiat rpay be related to Juhn Srri!! 

Yatedo's profiles are dynamically built, synthesizing one's information. 

Moreover, the social GRAPH, gi\«s users the ability to browse relationships between people and search within them. 

Friends i Gender L J Network 
Look for: €3 

o tmer ic Monriei 

:'flti#»-Z[>|iKjdiilb<. 

a Siibt, . •.•, t m B«rial 
•aJ l f l in ! Aubf i 

Amyne Berrada 

Co-foundw & CEO at... 

Prcrfessional Experience & Goste 

Leadars League. Netapsys. Yaledo... 

See Profile O M. 

E 
' # L ii4ii ti a f i \ i / i M 4 f j g | t t i h i 11 

. J « a n - f f a | ^ M t e H ) A h p m d H r 

H 1 H Ainlr>e K a d O ^ ^ ^ ™ , ^ ^ 

i 

»""««*•.'ViSSljiSfalan, 

' * ^ " - ; . , Afnaw 
lijkrirrt-Laiife t 

_ iWffiWF'"" 

«l t a , „m ,M e . g . Ann,. M ^ J ^ . ^ ^ A c h S U ^ - ^ i ^ i f B " " 

•a te5 f# ' : ,»^« , ; i ,w . „ . Ki,»n - * * • ? • « , « ' " • " • • " 
»¥ig.-l tf)fpJ.la/tin«I.vlMon 

M'-T^SllL^^ 

AJden R M H I 

Bi>nrM t̂ 

Nicolas Batrfy 

anmj i i z fuan l 

AittJi-iiid)* BLimues„ci-Arnri 

a -'n9i^j..«..M.^3ia'.;a^^r^""'°""'«ifr "̂  ̂ -̂'̂  ' I E ^ " " ^ - " ""•• 
f a b n n A , t a m b < , u r g u j | , ^ , „ | | , i m n i N , 

^AI<,.a/uli»iU|)lf i j [Bk'.^;if,f |S 

a ^^i«««'iS«ift';'.W.iW'?"' *"M^KiV9**(a'te^i'«i>ll3""" 

M o r ^ y i o n S V ' j Consianct ^a 

™ 3 C l iAw . \nK> i r i e Livel 

•••tivme H-\nASI Alt*rinj|_[f J 
tiMg: 

i a .•wM'ftHMiat̂ swa tarn 

" ^ a l .p io |eJ \ (W.* l ! i iW^^p . i 

Anir j insl ' j i - iyrand. CtA 

| ^ A u i | [ 3 i ^ 

a t.'tt • • " ^ ' L,ju'»ii'»<iullVMi'-^\a|AllltmCh: 

* ^ • • • .. B'T*?!' « : - ^ AtJ 11 e iU r- •• • j ^ i ma snm . . . 

Vatedo Community 

I 

Enable 

Charlcit t Dupify 

' i ^ ^ Benjan'iriJOfantI 

And you can also visualise famous person's family relationships: 
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®; 

p, 

ZQOT 

Children 

Spouse 

Sioijngs 

Parents 

Suncffi' Rene Xjcr jT Urssn 

HIstotY 

It's time to discover your Yatedo profile on Yatedo.com 

More about Yatedo: 

• How to tai<;e control of your digital ID with Yatedo. 

» How to use Yatedo. 

• Questions about Yaledo? Read our FAQ. 

about \atedo.com/manaae-«3ur-dinital-id/nrofile/?l ana=Rn 

http://Yatedo.com


7/9/13 Comprehensi\e free people search engine. USA people search by address and name. 

In tlie new transparent world 
people expect to know each other belter. 

Principles 

Ssrvlcss ' Sign In 

know each other 

First and Last name 

Public Image Trus tCheck 

Monitoring .Addresses Phones Background 

Neighbors r ct j ' | .J}cvjccir 'Li i .Social Profiles 

Relatives L l f e F a c t S CriminalCheck Debtors 

Write a Fieview O p i n i o n s and more.. 

230,187,745 
People found in US 

T T ' 7 

Records Updated Daily 
1,402,746 
Searches Daily 

People Search 
Radaris is a pow erful free people search engine. People search is a tool for finding college friends, distant relatives, 
cow orkers, or others w ith w horn you have lost touch or w ish to reconnect w ith someone from your past. Radaris has the 
most advanced people search engine online in USA and w orldw ide. Our innovative algorithms help you to search for people 
using as nnuch or as little information as you have. You may know only the First or Last Name and additional pieces such as 
digits in phone number, email address, street name. Use people search to get information about an unfamiliar email address 
or phone number, or to perform background checks. Ffeverse email and reverse phone check also help a lot of people to get 
additional contact information. If you need to find someone's phone number or current address, search by name at F!adaris' 
USA people search. Our service allows you to perform free people search and white page searches. Whether you need to 
find a friend or if you're looking for information associated with your work or personal needs, Radaris people search may 
helpl You have full access to our database. The information is available for you at any time. Using people search in is easy 
and convenient. Professional people search is free, so you can find people by name, address, phone or mobile number. You 
w ill get the most accurate and updated information. 

Facebook Twitter 003I9+ 

F^ople Search About R'Inciples FAQ Terms of Service Cancellation Fblicy IVtabile FVivacy R'>licy Careers Blog All States Regional sites Cxantact Siterreip 

Background check Review s & Opinions F\iblic Records f^operty records Reverse phone lookup Brail lookup Affiliate F '̂ograni 

^ ^ ^ : /Nor ton 

Active"^^ 9Jul i 
Sitenep: A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z 
Top 100: Latest 07/08 07/07 07/06 07/05 07/04 07/03 07/02 07/01 

Updated: 07/08 07/07 07/06 07/05 07/04 07/03 07/02 
News: Today 07/08 07/07 07/06 07/05 07/04 07/03 07/02 

© 2013 All rights reserved 



7/9/13 Micah P Zappe, 42 from Fredericksburg, Virginia. Public profile, contact information, references, people's reviews & opinions at Radaris. 

Search Name I ID 

Micah Zappe 
know each other 

B-ackgreuiid Cii9ak rtsvarijg Phona f?av!svv,4 a Oulnlona Public Rseorfls 

Sign In 

More,. 

Micah P Zappe, 42 • 

Fredericksburg, VA is contact info Share this: Like Tweet 1 Bookmark ^ 

Known also: Mcah Paul Zappe 

Lived in: Fredericksburg, VA Stafford, VA Spotsylvania, VA 

Related to: Carrie Stanko, 41 David Zappe, 71 Kelli Heishman, 40 Carrie Zappe, 41 
Rebecca Welday, 36 Cynthia Zappe. 44 Daniel Zappe, 38 

Ci3 

Old r.hll Paik 

f'jO'ar.i; 
(215.) VI 

Cynthia Zappe, 64 

~ , Fredericksburg 

(D i'ledericksbwg 
Nationii CemeSety 

; ® p data lE '̂OtG Google 

Premium Information from commercial sources 

Contact report 

Full names 

Addresses 

Phone Numbers 

Residence history 

Age & DOB 

Vie>A 

BBSI for: 

> Finding contact infomiation 
> Finding lost friends 
> Locating old clas.sniates 
> Connecting with family members 

Full Background check 

Full Names Properties 

Addresses 

Phone Numbers 

Residences 

Age & DOB 

Criminal Check 

Judgments 

Lawsuits 

Liens 

Bankruptcies 

Marriage & Divorce 

Best for: 
> Checking personal background 
> Risk management whon planning to deal 
> Getting coiriprehensive data 
> Dating, Associates, Neighbors & more... 

Peopls's rsvlsws 

Say a Word about Micah, share your opinion. 

Write a Review... 

How would you ansner about Micah? 

Q) What city best matches Micah's personality? 4J Paris Mew York Tokyo Jeiusalem 

Radar Get updates to your emiil on new information about Mcah Zappe: mentions, reviews, messages 

Public Information from open eourcas 

A d d r e s s e s & P h o n e s 

9 Woods Edge Ct, Stafford, VA 22554 tr (540) 720-2668 

105 Knollwood Ct, Stafford, VA 22554 =• (540) 720-2668 

Radar 

(2 people are 
sp'/ ing on you) 
Yeah, it sucks. And 
i t 's pretty wei rd 
when you don't 
know that you're 
being spied on 
ontine. People and 
companies spy on 
you by plant ing 
cookies on your 
browser. But 
they're not f r igg in 
chocolate chip 
cookies or 
something 
del ic ious l ike that. 
These cookies are 
crummy and al low 
the sites t o fo l low 
you around the 
web. To see who's 
spying on you, 
check out Safe 
Monitor. It 's pretty 
cool , i t 's free and 
the results w i l l 
shock you. See 
Whol 

Possfeiy ralatsd ta M Icah Zappe 

Social networks 

Linkedin 

M ica l i Z a p p e 

Washington D.C. Metro Area-Systems Engineer at General Dynamics and Owner, Professional Relocation MethodsView Micah Zappe's 
professional profile on Linkedin. Linkedin is the worid's largest business network, helping professionals like Micah Zappe discover... 

M i cah Zappe 

Locality: Washington D.C. Metro /Vea 

Industry: Defense & Space 

Current: Systems Engineer at General Dynamics Owner at Professional Relocation iVtethods 

raH3risr.nm/~Minah-7annf'/1S7f)4flS.'^3 



7/9/13 Micah P Zappe, 42 from Fredericksburg, Virginia. Public profile, contact information, references, people's rey'ews & opinions at Radaris. 

Summary: Systems Engineer at General Dynamics and Owner, Professional Relocation Methods 

Education: Strayer University (2000-2003) 

Experience: General Dynamics (Public Company; Defense & Space industry): Systems Engineer, (-) 
Professional Relocation Methods (Defense & Space industry): Owner, (-) 

Facebook 

1% Dylan Ballard 

Friends: Jacob Humphrey Andrew Young 
Madison Cutter Alan Hadley Micah Zappe 

Micah Zappe Megan Fleetwood IVlegan 
Fleetwood Karleigh Sutton Karleigh Sutton 
Dawson tvtoneymakea Sims Dawson 
fybneymakea Sims. Dylan Ballard likes:... 

James Zappe 

Friends: Todd DeGroft Micah Zappe Aaron 
Zappe Cyndee DeGroff Johnson Allen Kaspar 

Micah Zappe Aaron Zappe Cyndee DeGroff 
Johnson Allen Kaspar Shawn Wohl Chantel 
Cooper Loftin Orlando Cruz. James Zappe 
likes:... 

Micah Zappa 

Friends: Amy Sumner 6us Wagner Michael 
Christiansen Courtney Lyons Regan Stark 

Classmates 

Capital High School, Santa fe. New Mexico (NM) 

Graduates: Rachel Vigil (1995-1998), Josh Jowers (1995-1999), Rebecca Zappe (1998-2002) 

Wink 

M i c a h Paul Zappe 

Locality Stafford, Virginia 

M i c a h Zappe 

Tags: Strayer University, General Dynamics, Systems Engineer 

Locality: Washington D.C. Metro Area 

All data offered is derived from public sources. Radaris does not verify or evaluate each piece of data, and makes no warranties or guarantees about any of 
the information offered. Ffeidaris does not possess or liave access to secure or private financial information. Radaris is not a credit reporting agency and does 
not offer consumer reports. None of the information offered by F?adaris is to be considered for purposes of determining any entity or person's eligibility for 
credit, insurance, ennployment, housing, or for any other purposes covered under the FCRA. 

People Search About Rinciples FAQ terms of Service Cancellation ftlicy '̂tabile R'ivacy Ftolicy Csireers Blog All States Regional sites Contact Sitemap 
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© 2013 All rights reserved 
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Cot tus I n 
Information on People and Companies 

made simple 

VOluy-cure/yoti/loxykA^n^ for? 

micah zappe @l 
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Cot tus In 
Micah Zappe I Cottuslnfo 

' f ^ Who are you looking for? m 
Log On 

Rag this profile 

Micah Zappe 
Systems Engineer 
General Dynamics 

Washington D.C. IVIetro Area 

Education 
strayer University 

Experience 
Owner 
Professional Relocation Methods 
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Manufacturer of advanced skateboarding 
footwear and apparel. Includes product 
information, team videos and a ... micah zappe 
Posted; 6 months ago. esteam, ... 

[ esfootwear.com ] 

skatefamous: Did your parents ever ground you 
from skating for a day or a ... micah zappe 
Posted: 2 years ago Link. Is royal gonna give you 
a pro model and Is autobahn ... 

[ Danny Garcia Talks Back Vol. 2 / Blog / eS Skateboarding -
esskateb03rding.com ] 

Micah Zappe- Pipl Directory 

Just post a short, simple question in the btog 
below, then in a couple of weeks,... micah 
zappe Posted: 2 years ago Link, come skate to 
peruul! peru is fun, chilling and full... 

[ Ask Justin Ekiridge Vol. 3 / Bbg / eS Skateboarding -
es5kateboarding.com ] 

Fredericksburg, Virginia: The news and 
information source for the Fredericksburg, Virginia 
area. ... Micah Zappe. Stafford. Date published: 
1/19/2011. Breaking News - clfck... 

[ Fredericksburg.com - Runners need room -
fredericksburg.com ] 

Access background checks, ariests, phone number & addresses. Instant & accurate. Sponsored Tip - InstantCheckmate.com 

NCVC extends Forcats de la Route lead at Lost 
River; TNP's Meyers leads Road Boss... 142 
Micah Zappe Prince William Elite (POWER) 25. 
143 Andreas Gutzeit ... 

[ GamJams.net: Where Mid-Atlantk: bike racers roll: NCVC ... -
www.gamjams.net ] 

InfbPages comprehensive people directory bokup 
results from Dale Zappe to Ntek Zappl. Search 
milBons of pubfc records and social media results 
including MySpace, ... 

[ Free People Search Directory, from Dale Zappe to Nfck 
Zappl - infopages.com ] 

View Micah Zappe's pmfesstonal profile on 
i ' ^ l Linkedin. Linkedin is the worH's largest business 
{ i * i network, helping professionals like Micah Zappe 

discover... 
[ Micah Zappe | Linkedin - www.llnkedln.com ] 

Check to see if Micah Zappe has been arrested! Have you? 

RESULTS: 2007-Sep-15 MP Murad Road Race 
(MABRA Sentor champfonship)... Micah Zappe. 
POWER. 5. O. Robeit Sheffield. Unattached. 7. 0. 
Matthew Even. Hub Racing. 8. 0. Alex ... 

[ RESULTS: 2007-Sep-15 MP Murad Road Race (MABRA 
Sentar... - www.mabra.org ] 

3 SYDNEE LOPES F Un Armstrong High Schoo. 4 
REGINA MILES F Un Armstrong High Schoo. 5 ... 
560 Micah Zappe M JR Nort:h Stafford High. 
Registered Runners. 2010 Chancelfor Invitational 

[ Registered Runners - www.iacetimlngunlimrted.oig ] 

powerlS: Prince William Elite Racing (PoWER)... 
rSS l Micah Zappe. micah_zappe. Oct 2, 2005. 5:08 
\ ^ £ i pm. 244. TIRES. Folks, I am getting ready to put 

a second order for... 
[ powerlS ; Messages : 243-272 of 2132 -
spoits.groups.yejhoo.coni ] 

Access Micah Zappe's Criminal History. In-stant, Discrete, and Accurate 

Michael Myers (Team Nature's Path / 3Sport:s) 
heU h'B lead in the inaugural Les Forcats de la 
Route series to ... 231 Micah Zappe Prince 
William Elite (POWER) 26 ... 

[ Gam3ams.net: Where Mid-Atlantk: bike racers roll: NCVC ... • 
www.gamjams.net ] 

Browse for pnafesstonab listed alphabetically by 
last name in the following bracket: Zappe, Frank -
Zappel, Krystyna 
[ Zappe, Frank - Zappel, Krystyna j Linkedin -

wvifw.linkedin.com ] 

Results for rider Micah Zappe (#257222) 2007. 
September 15 - MP Murad RR (Senbr road 
champs) Race: 08:10:00 Category 5 Place:... 
[ www.mabi'a.oig ] 

Sponsored Tip - InstantCheckmate.com 

Weech : NCVC/Inova Health System : Micah : 
Zappe : Prince William Elite Racing. ... Weech : 
IMCVC/Inova Health System : Micah : Zappe : 
Prince William Elite Racing. ... 

[ Hakim Etobfcoke - ottid.ok.pe ] 

People in Spoke's business directory. Spoke is the 
largest online Open Networi< helping ... Micah 
Zappe. Company: General Dynamics Land 
Systems. Roger... 

[ www.spoke.com ] 

powerlS: Prince William Elite Racing (PoWER)... 
[mailto:powerl8(ffiyahoogroups.com]On Behalf Of 
Micah Zappe Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2007... 
Brian Jones... 

[ powerlS : Messages : 557-586 of 2103 -
sports.groups.yahoo.corn ] 

Sponsored Tip - lnstantCheckmate.com 

Total Rental & Parton's Tents of Virginia, serving 
n^TI all of your party and ... For help with all your 
1,^1 moving needs please contact Micah Zappe at 

540-424-5999. ... 
[ wvAiw.iotalrentalva.coni ] 

Micah Zappe. Stafford, VA. 257222. Dominbn 
f S J | Cycling. 9. NR. Darrin Miskiewfcz. Springcity, PA ... 
U ^ Thru-It-All Body Shop Inc. 7. NR. Ross M3ri<leln. 

Philadelphia, PA. 272367. QCW Cycling. 8. 3 ... 
[ The Official Website - USA Cycling - www,u'satyiiing.org ] 

Micah Zappe. 12/31/2009. Expired Members: 
Jason Dunaway. 12/31/2008. Ryan Gnecco. 
12/31/2008 ... Copyright A,A©2009 by USA 
Cycling, Incorporated. All rights reserved ... 

[ v/ww.usacycling.oiri ] 

08/07/2010 - Tour of Page County j Road Race | 
pSTI I I DNS. Micah Zappe. 257222 ... Classic | 
\ * ^ Criterium | | | 18. Micah Zappe. 257222. 66. 

Dominbn Cycling ... 
[ The Official Web.site - USA Cycling - v'jv/w.ii;a? yi;l!rig rug ] 

Possiloly (lebted Peopb 

Meliss;) Zappe, Mertado Zappe, Michael Zappe, Michacia Zappe, Michele Zappe 
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EXHIBIT 

2.(\PPt 
I 

01 July, 2013 

To: Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

e fi-f 

From: James West 
4345 Normandy Ct. 
Fredericksburg, Va. 22401 

Subject: Case # OH0779003223D 
Case # OH0779003323C 

To whom it may concern: 

The purpose of this letter to inform the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio of my inability to 
participate in the hearing for the aforementioned case numbers with Micah P. Zappe. He 
requested the hearing, however due to starting a second job in addition to my current job, I 
cannot attend. 

As such, I hereby give my full permission to allow Micah P. Zappe to speak on behalf regarding 
the circumstances from the moving assistance conducted in October 2012. In the first 4 page 
letter he sent in October 2012, he mentioned in detail my role driving a second truck and being 
fined $200.00.1 have read that letter and attest that every detail is concise and factual as 
evidenced by signature below-notarized. 

If there are questions regarding this letter, I can be reached at 540.645.4018. 

Respectfully, 

^̂  UJ-iA)jU>^ 

James West 
1.540.645.4018 

COUlfTY/CITYOF 9pOT&v/WAlf t 
CX)MMOKWEAlTH/STATEOF \ J t £ 6 t f \ \ f t 

before 

18 01 person seeking ackncwtedgefnen^ 

t̂otafy Public . .^ «, ^ 
tUf Coranwsion Exwas: M o e c h a V ^ O n 

SHARON V. MILLER 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAR. 31.2017 

COMMISSION # 163727 


